November 22, 1982

- - - - E

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasumer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Edward Wentz. The bills as presented for payment in the amount of \$13,781.50 were approved for payment by Mary Lockard and seconded by Edward Wentz. There being no comments on the minutes of the previous meeting, they were approved as written.

Mr. Wynn reported that the roadway in the Highpoint Farms Development has been completed. Still to be completed are the utilities installations. Mr. Handschu has complied with the order to remove all the unlicensed cars with the exception of one which he is allowed to have according to our zoning ordinance.

Mr. Drake reported that Judge Ludwig had approved the firm of Niessen, Dunlap and Pritchard to conduct the audit of the 1982 township accounts.

There were quite a few Moylan Enterprises residents at the meeting in response to the letter and acknowledgements sent to them. They had questions on what **reads** were being elimitated and how it would affect them. After much discussion and explanation, they seemed to be satisfied. Hopefully, they will sign the acknowledgements and return them so that Mr. Alderfer can proceed with the new subdivision.

Mr. Kenneth Beer was at the meeting and asked to be heard in connection with the fee charged by our solicitor for the preparation of a Deed of Dedication. Mr. Drake explained to him how the fee was arrived at(\$165.00) but Mr. Beer felt it was entirely too high as he could have had the same work done for about \$60.00. Mr. Beer returned the signed deed but indicated he does not intend to pay the fee.

Mr. Drake reported that he has not received the documents extending time to Telford Homes Inc. to do the improvements. Mr. Drake will send a letter to them indicating that they are now in default of agreement giving them 60 days to satisfy same.

Mr. Drake presented copies of the report by John Fowler of International Exploration Inc. on the results of the test well of the Mernon Horn Landfill. The supervisors expressed the desire to read same and discuss at the next meeting.

On the towing situation, Mr. Pae has not responded to any correspondence and the thirty days has expired indicating that he is not interested in doing any towing for the township. Therefore, the territories for towing which had been divided into three districts, will now have to be divided into two districts. Chief Egly will take care of this,

Chief Geist of Bechtelsville presented information on the program "Help" which do a complete survey of the townships and furnish each resident with a number which is then put on maps, etc. for all emergency crews, etc. in order to more quickly and efficiently respond to fire calls, ambulance calls, police calls, etc. Motion was made to have them do this project for Hilltown Township. There is no cost to the township but individuals are asked to contribute if they so desire.

Mr. Drake presented resolution 82-31 to accept the Deed of Dedication for the Florence Simons subdivision. Same was signed by the supervisors and accepted.

Mrs. Gutekunst had a letter from insurance carriers advising that we should carry the insurance on the fire company vehicles. Mr. Grunmeir took same and will contact the fire company carrier and will report back at the next meeting.

Meeting adjourned.

Dorothy Gutekunst